RFP 22-71967 Vending Machines 
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL ATTACHMENT F


Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to.  

2.4.1	General and Machine Specifications
	
1. How do you propose to meet or exceed all general and machine-specific specifications as outlined in this Attachment K Vending Machines & Concession Equipment Specifications? 
	



2.4.2	Physical Assets

2. Per the RFP the successful respondent will need a space to temporarily store machines please provide a description of the proposed space for use and how it will accommodate the needs of the State as well as the location of the proposed space.  
	



3. Please explain the process for BEP staff to gain access to this space for auditing purposes.  
NOTE: The BEP reserves the right to tour your current space, within 24-hour notice.
		
	



2.4.3	Customer Service 

4. Describe in detail the method used to administer the requirements for Braille, recorded/accessible media, and initial training of BEP Licensed Managers, who are blind or visually impaired and how your company will deliver this service.
	



5. Explain your process (online, phone, etc.) that will be used to report machine and/or customer service issues? 
	



6. How will your company handle service/repair issues related to the State Replacement Machine Policy? Machines that have continuous and immediate mechanical issues that your repair technicians cannot resolve in a timely manner.  Will a refund or an exchange be given?  Please explain the process and the timelines that a refund or exchange would be warranted.
	



7. Explain the process for sending / receiving PO’s and invoices. 
	



8. Explain what repairs services you offer that will not void the manufacture warranty? Please include any relevant certification staff may have. 
	



2.4.4	Experience
	
9. What experience does your staff have working with blind and visually impaired individuals? What are their position titles and responsibilities on this contract? 
	



10. Explain your typical involvement in training recipients on the proper use of vending machines. 
	



2.4.5	Sales and Support
	
11. [bookmark: _Hlk103844058]What systems do you use for data and information?  What standard reports could be provided, as requested?  Please include examples of inventory audits, outstanding invoice reports, reports for specific sales periods, delivery scheduling and tracking, etc.
	



12. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times?  What is the escalation process if the standard process cannot resolve the issues?
	





